Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 7:56 AM
To: Vang, Mai (Cl-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 749 Sims Avenue

Correct

Tanya ) Panzer

Office of Financial Services - Assessments

15 W Kellogg Blvd, 700 City Hall

Saint Paul, MN 55102

M: (651) 266-8858 | D: (651) 266-6153

Assessment Look Up- www.stpaul.gov/assessments
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From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 4:50 PM

To: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 749 Sims Avenue

Sorry. | keep asking question. So the one removed per Diana was not assessed nor sent to County?

From: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 2:51 PM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: 749 Sims Avenue

Jan to March 2019 - CG1902E2/190118/Certified to 2020 Taxes $194.66

April to June 2019 - CG1903D3/190135/ Remove per email from Diana Chao on 8/8/2019
July to Sept 2019 - CG1904D3/190158/Certified to 2021 Taxes $133.68

Oct to Dec 2019 — CG2001D2/200113/Certified to 2021 Taxes $112.15

Jan to March 2020 — CG2002D1/200132/ Certified to 2021 Taxes $121.96

April to June 2020 — CG2003B2/200144/ Certified to 2021 Taxes $106.34

Q1 2019 fee certified to the 2020 Taxes will be abated.
Note: The 2020 Taxes were paid in full. Ramsey County will show a credit of $194.66.

Q3/Q4 2019 and Q1/Q2 2020 fees certified to the 2021 Taxes will be abated from Taxes.

Tanya ) Panzer
Office of Financial Services - Assessments
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From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 8:54 AM

To: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 749 Sims Avenue

Hi Tanya,
| have been stalling on this resolution. Can you give me the file numbers, if you have it, for Q1 and Q2 2019 for 749 Sims

Ave. It’s no longer in RE Folder nor RC.

Mai Vang

* Legislative Hearing Coordinator
Pronouns: she/her/hers
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